



AHMED ZAKRYA

NHRA LICENSED PHARMACIST

Dynamic Performance-oriented pharmacist with 8 years of experience in pharmaceutical sales at the franchised pharmacies business with strong work ethics and deep understanding of how to improve sales and customer service through effective communication and continuous learning. I will help improve Sales and client retention at any position your organization put me on, by understanding customer needs, and attention to details

WORK EXPERIENCE

pharmacist

- El Deerah pharmacies 10/ 2023 - present

Bussness Developer

- Hosseni pharmacies 03 /2020- 10 / 2023

Branch manager

- El Ezaby pharmacies 07 / 2018 - 03 / 2020

Shift manager

- El Ezaby pharmacies 04 / 2017 - 07/ 2018

pharmacist

- El Ezaby pharmacies 02 / 2015- 03 / 2017

EDUCATION

Egyptian Russian University

Bachelor's Degree in pharmaceutical sciences
05/2014 (good)

Courses & self development

- Ezaby training programs
- sales and marketing online courses

SKILLS AND EXPERTISE

- Computer Skills
- Negotiation skills
- Communication skills
- Motivated and dedicated
- Team player
- Sales Analysis
- Microsoft Office,
- people oriented,
- continuous learning
- Time management,
- Identifying Issues& solve them
- Customer service,
- Interpersonal skills

CONTACT ME AT:

Ahmed Zakrya
dr.zakryya@gmail.com
34220087
Riffa avenue , Bahrain kingdom